Trevor Sadler

From: ElAportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: 09 May 2019 15:53

To: Trevor Sadler

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2019069 Jackie Greene Construction
Limited

A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 09/05/2019 in respect of this proposed application.

The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 09/05/2019 under EIA Portal ID number 2019069
and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1 .

Portal ID: 2019069
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala

Applicant Name: Jackie Greene Construction Limited
Location: Knockboy, Waterford City
Description: Residential development of 361 units with creche, car and cycle parking, all ancillary works.

Linear Development: no

Date Uploaded to Portal: 09/05/2019

Regards

Morgan

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Pleanala agus Rialtais Aitiuil
Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0
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Is faoi rin agus chun Usaide an té né an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad atd
nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-ndta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearrai
frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiu.
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computer viruses.
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